O '/ Ay GI/ACC Gyt
From: _\AAJ pMg (b)Le)-T

Sent: nday, May 24, 2004 10:20 AM

To: r PMG hlb)-1

Cc: . GM PMG (,b)(,b)'.l

Subject: FW: Info Requirement Assist

Attachments: Detainee Big Font on 21 May.doc; Detainee BIG Font off 21 May.doc

Please post latest to book -- thx

e L
MA (b)lb)
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM

(e
Comm: SN 222) S
Email towHODA.Army.mil (Wlo) & K

F_;;;O:riginal Messagg..-— (b))t

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 9:52 AM
: S G (L))

irement Assist

>y LY
'

Detainee Big Font . Detainee BIG Font
on 21 May.do... off 21 May d...

----- Original Message----- (L)( b )/ 2

From: A} PMG
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 9:47 AM _
To: N (b)k) =
Subject: Info Requirement Assist

Importance: High :

LI - , - ,
lease send me both latest "Big Fonts" that match latest matrix summary as of 1500 21 May. | am updating the

Press Release/Testimony Remarks and PMG/CG’s books. Need to have info in prep for a potential 1200 tasking.
I'will run all updates by PMG/CG and cc you on latest products for your files.

thx, (i (b)le)-2

MA
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration

Pentagon RM
(b) 2
Comm: SN 222) CL)

D -2
Email to-@ HODA Army.mil ( #)(e)

(b)(k)-Z

016057

1
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